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>: Mr. Boatock said that in the few re­

marks he would like to make he would 
ask his Worship to dismiss the charge 
against him. The only grounds on 
which the counsel for the prosecution 
had sought to substantiate his charge 
was that he was the proprietor of a com­
pany called the Province Limited Lia­
bility. He was a shareholder and direc­
tor, but claimed that he was not respon­
sible in any other way. He quoted a 
section of the Companies Act to prove 
his premises, but was informed by his 
Worship that the section referred to had 
been repealed. He then read the follow­
ing address from a typewritten docu­
ment : ,

“The evidence for the prosecution 
shows clearly that I did not know of or 
see the libel before its publication, and 
gave no instructions regarding its ap­
pearance. As a matter of fact at the 
time of the publication of the alleged li­
bel I was over two thousand miles away, 
in Ontario, and only saw the copy of ti e 
paper containing it on the 23rd of De­
cember, after my return to my ranch at 
Ducks.

“ I have no desire whatever to evade 
any responsibility for any of my actions, 
but I regard this prosecution as a trans­
parent and malicious attempt to brand 
me as a criminal and prevent both the 
press and the legislutuie of this province 
trom discussing a matter of the first im­
portance to the people.

“Such a prosecution as this could not 
be begun in England without the order 
of a judge, and if it is the law in this 
country that shareholders, large or small, 
of companies can be branded as crimin­
als because of acts about which they 
know nothing, it is time the people re­
alized their danger plainly, because I 
feel sure they do not now.”

Mr. Cassidy made an eloquent ad­
dress, asking that the case be sent to the 
jury on Jibe evidence. It had been 
clearly proved that Mr. Boetock was 
virtually proprietor of the concern in 
question, »nd an individual should not 
be permitted to shield himself behind 
associations like that of “ The Prov­
ince,” when he alone virtually consti­
tuted them. Reviewing the evidence at 
considerable length Mr. Cassidy, 
after endeavoring to show that 
Mr. Bostock is the proprietor 
of the Province and was at the 
time vf the alleged libel,entered into the 
legal significance ol the word “ pro­
prietor.” He claimed that the pro­
prietor of such concerns is, according to 
the law, responsible for the conduct of 
those whom he employs. He cited a 
case where the proprietor of a London 
paper, although away at the time a libel 
was published in his paper, was made 
personally responsible for it. In another 
case although a libel had been published 
without the consent of the proprietor of 
the paper, that proprietor • did not 
escape responsibility in the matter. Mr. 
Bostock he claimed was in a position to 
interfere in the matter of the alleged 
libels. He is actually in the position of 
absolute proprietor. It is a part of the 
agreement of companies that the major­
ity vote rules. Mr. Bostock held the 
majority vote by reason of the stock he 
controlled. On the question of negli­
gence alone, he claimed, the case should 
goto the jury.

Mr. Cassidy’s line of argument regard­
ing the proprietorship of the Province 
was supported by numerous legal au­
thorities. At the conclusion of his ad­
dress, the magistrate said1 he would not 
give a decision until Monday at 2 
o’clock, as he wished to carefully con­
sider the evidence.

Before adjourning the court he said he 
would like to make a few remarks. 
When the cases just concluded were 
brought up in this court, he had made 
up his mind that he should allow the 
counsel more latitude than was usually 
allowed at a preliminary hearing. Whe­
ther the counsel had failed in the cour­
tesy which is due from the bar to the 
bench, he left it for them to decide. 
As regards himself he had yet to learn 
that he had ever failed in this rule of 
courtesy. Turning to the matter of 
press comments in the cases brought up 
he said that his attention had been di­
rected to them early during the trial. 
He had been asked to do what he had no 
authority to do, namely, express disap­
proval of a certain paper’s comments. 
If he had done so .he would have done 
wrong, as what a judge Bays be must say 
with authority. Had be followed out the 
wish of the counsel for defence, the paper 
in question might have said: “ What 
right has a police magistrate to interfere 
with ns? ” Reverting to the evidence 
submitted to him in the various cases, 
he said that in all questions brought up 
for his ruling he had ruled to the best of 
his ability and knowledge. If he had 
refused evidence or taken evidence im­
properly, the counsel knew that they 
could get redress by going to the Supreme 
court. In the case of the counsel for the 
defence in regard to a certain question 
admitted as evidence, he had not seen fit 
to seek this redress.

The court was then adjourned until 
2 o’clock this afternoon.

Front The Dailt Colonist, January 11. other articles in the Province in which 
the government, Premier Turner and 
Mr. Pooley are referred to.

The directors of the Province Limited 
Liability company, witness said, 
interfered with him on the writing of 
the articles mentioned.

Mr. Cassidy—“It is not too much to 
say that the directors knew what you 
were doing?”

A.—“I never asked them.”
Q.—“ Is it right to say that they gave 

you a free hand? ”
A.—“ Yes. I had no definite instruc­

tions.”
Mr. Bostock did not cross-examine 

witness and Mr. Coltart was called to the 
stand.

Mr. Cassidy—“ I was asking you just 
before the last adjournment what pro­
portion of the capital stock in the Prov­
ince Publishing Company Mr. Bostock 
held? ”

Mr. Coltart—“ You still press that 
question. Your Worship, am I to answer 
it?”

His Worship stated emphatically that 
as he had ruled when Mr. Martin made 
his objection,so he would rule now. The 
witness must answer the question.

Mr. Coltart wanted to know if upon 
refusal to answer the question he would 
be committed to jail. His private inter­
ests might suffer if be eave an answer to 
the question, and he thought it was un­
fair to ask him to do so.

His Worship decided that an answer 
must be given to the question, and upon 
the question being repeated by Mr. Cas­
sidy witness, with evident reluctance, 
stated that Mr. Bostock held about five- 
sixths of the stock of the Province Pub­
lishing Company. The magistrate re­
marked that if the question was im­
properly admitted as evidence he alone 
was to blame in the matter.

Continuing his examination Mr. Cas­
sidy elicited the fact that the capital 
stock of the concern is $60,000. The 
next line of questioning was as to who 
the other stockholders were. After con­
siderable argument witness said that he 
and Mr. Scaife also held stock.

Mr. Boatock thought this was not a 
proper question, but would not enter 
into any argument relative to it, as he 
claimed he was not up in the rules of 
evidence.

Mr. Cassidy, during the argument 
which followed, endeavored to show that 
Mr. Bostock was practically sole pro­
prietor of the concern, controlling, as he 
did, most of the stock, and that the stock 
not held by him was pracli ally 
given away. If is Worship ruled that as 
far as the actual directors were concerned 
the question was admiasable. Witness 
then stated that the other directors had 
paid for their stock.

Q.—“ Did you pay for yours, and how 
much?”

Witness—“I think, your Worship,Mr. 
Cassidy is exceeding his limit now.”

After considerable argument witness 
reluctantly stated that it ^ad not been an 
actual cash transaction, as he had taken 
the stock in lieu of salary.

Q.—“ Your nominal salary is $30 a 
month as managing director of the 
Province Publishing Company?”

Witness—“ I never said that.”
*His Worship stated that Mr. Coltart 

had said he got $30 a month as secretary 
of the Province Limited Liability. Wit­
ness at this stage rose excitedly to his 
feet and made frequent interruptions, 
claiming that Mr. Cassidy’s line of ques­
tioning was for the purpose of getting 
him “ mixed.” He claimed that coun­
sel for the prosecution was en­
deavoring to draw answers from 
him regarding both companies 
whereas he should take one company at 
a time and put hie q uestione regarding 
it. Mr. Cassidy then turned hie atten­
tion to the Province Publishing Com­
pany, and asked witness what he got 
month for his services with that com-

SPORTS AND PASTIMES. a judgment in which plaintiff received 
$1,000 damages for injuries received in 
the mine, a new trial was ordered. 
Stowell v. Le Roi, and Anderson v. Le 
Roi were argued and judgment reserved. 
In these cases Mr. E. P. Davie, Q. C., 
appeared for the company, Mr. T. M. 
McLeod for plaintiffs (respondents).

The following appeals are on the per­
emptory list for to-day:

1. Garvey v. West Kootenay La: « Co.
2. Chamberlin v. B. C. S. & R. C \
3. C. P. R. Co. v. McBryan.
4. Moore v. Hall Mines.
5. Russell v. McMillan.

EMPLOYMENjTOF CHINESE.

Some Interesting Points as to the Situation 
at Nanaimo and Elsewhere.

Mr. Martin—“ Did you authorize Mr. 
Cassidy to write to The Province people 
asking for information as to who was re­
sponsible for the alleged libel, in order as 
was stated to vindicate your public and 
private character?”

Mr. Cassidy, at this juncture, expressed 
his willingness to have the letter or ques­
tion put in as evidence.

Mr. Martin—I want an answer to my 
question.”

His Worship—‘‘The question is over­
ruled, Mr. Martin.”

Mr. Martin—“ Do I understand that I 
am not to put this letter in as evidence.”

Mr.Cassidy—“ Oh ! if he thinks it will do 
him any good he can put it in, but I will 
not have the witness examined on the line 
he is proceeding on.”

Mr. Martin finding it usele s to proceed 
on his line of examination, then permitted 
Hon. Mr. Turner to retire.

The examination of Hon. C. E. Pooley 
was on precisely similar lines to that of the 
last witness. Mr. Martin asked witness if 
his complaint arose out of an alleged de­
famatory article published in The Province 
of December 11 last, and the answer came 
in the affirmative.

Mr. Martin—‘‘Are you a director on the 
ad vis i ry board of the companies formed in 
London, England, for the purpose of carry­
ing on mining and trading operations on 
the Yukon ? ”

His Worship—“ The question is ruled 
out.”

The next question put was to ascertain 
whether the witness held shares in the 
companies referred to, was slso disallowed.

Mr. Martin—” Have you drawn or been 
promised any emolument or honorarium 
from any such companies?”

The question was ruled out by his Wor­
ship.

Mr. Martin—” It is a matter of regret to 
me and to my clients that the prosecution 
have brought this action under a section of 
the code which completely closes our 
mouths at this stage of the game.”

Further discussion between counsel fol­
lowed, but it was brought to an abrupt 
termination by the magistrate, who asked 
if the defence had any other witnesses.

Mr. Martin answering in the negative, 
his Worsh'p briefly reviewed the evidence, 
and then formally bound Mr. Nichol for 
trial at the first court of competent juris­
diction. Mr. Bostock was taken as surety 
in the usual b mds.

The court then adjourned until 2 o’clock;
The afternoon session of the court was 

decidedly interesting. The case against 
Mr. Hewitt Bostock came up for hearing, 
and was brought to an abrupt termination 
by the withdrawal of Mr. Archer Martin, 
counsel for the defence, from the case on 
the ground that the magistrate’s ruling on 
certain questions did not give his clients a 
fair show.

The first witness called was Mr. Arthur 
Wheeler, bookkeeper of The Province 
limited Liability Company. His evidence 
was on the lines of the prior hearings. 
Counsel for the plaintiffs endeavored to 
find out, by a close examination of the wit­
ness, the exact connection or relation of 
the two companies in The Province build­
ing, but no new light was thrown on the 
mystery.

Ian Coltart, the next witness, stated that 
he was a director in The Province, Limited 
Liability, as well as in The Province Pub­
lishing Company, and, although holding 
these positions, he could not say he 
had a knowledge of the affairs of both con­
cerns.

Mr. Hewitt Bostock, he said, is a director 
in both companies.

Mr. Cassidy—” The general policy and 
course of the newspaper is controlled by the 
directors?”

Mr. Coltart—“Yes.”
Witness stated that Mr. Nichol had been 

editor since November and was editor at the 
time of the alleged lib^l. He had been ap­
pointed by the board of directors. Mr. Bos­
tock, witness thought, was present when 
the appointment was made. There are 
three directors of The Province, Limited 
Liability—the witness, Mr. Bostock and 
Mr. Scaife. Mr. Nichol, the editor, had 
a free hand on the paper, so far as witness 
knew. Mr. Bostock had attended a meet­
ing of directors up to the time of the alleged 
libel.

Mr. Cassidy—“ Have you the minute 
book of the company?’!

Mr. Coltart—“ No.”
Mr. Cassidy—“You were asked to pro­

duce this.”
Mr. Cassidy then read the summons, 

which demanded witness to produce the 
minute book, share list, etc., of The Pro­
vince Limited Liability Company to show 
the interests the defendant had in the said 
company. The magistrate ruled that ac­
cording to the wording of the summons Mr. 
Coltart was not culpable in not bringing 
the books in question.

question as being immaterial, and com­
menced an argument to prove his point.

His Worship—” I rule that Mr. Coltart 
will answer this question.”

Mr. Martin, dramatically, rose to his feet 
at this juncture, and, with much feeling, 
said: ” I see there is no protection to the 
private interests of my clients, and I will 
withdraw from this case. I have protested 
against what I consider is irrelevent evi­
dence, and I have been overruled system­
atically. I assume that you have done 
what you think right, your Worship, how­
ever.” /

His Worship—” You need make no com­
ment on that, Mr. Martin.”

Mr. Martin—” All I say on the matter is 
that your ruling shows me that it is idle for 
a solicitor to come here as counsel for a man 
and expect to have the rules of evidence 
construed as they are generally construed 
in courts of justice.”

His Honor, as Mr. Martin picked up 
several books and papers and started for 
the door,—“ One minute, Mr. Martin. You 
should not have said that.”

The scene created no little excitement, 
and Mr. Martin, although addressed again 
by His Worship, left the room without re­
plying.

Mr. Cassidy, in a brief speech, regretted 
the withdrawal of Mr. Martin from the 
case and said he was satisfied to bring in an 
independent lawyer to prove that the ques­
tion which caused the trouble was perfectly 
relevant to the case. He was perfectly sat­
isfied with Magistrate Macrae’s decisions 
during the hearing, as they had been most 
impartial.

His Worship, without referring directly 
to the unpleasant occurrence, stated that 
he was in duty bound obliged to adjourn 
the hearing, in order to give Mr. Bostock a 
chance to obtain new counsel. He regret­
ted the occurrence, as it might detain Mr. 
Bostock in the city, when he had made 
preparations to leave it. For his part, heu 
was willing to have an evening session, al­
though he had another engagement.

Mr. Bostock—” Could I not suggest that 
we go on with the hearing now ? ”

His Honor—“No. I think we had better 
adjourn lor the present.”

Mr. Bostock again expressed a desire to 
proceed with the case, but it was finally de­
cided to adjourn until Monday, at 2 o’clock 
p.m. Mr. Coltart was permitted to leave 
the witness stand after his long, but incom­
plete, examination, and the court ad­
journed.

* A SCENE IN THE COURT4*
I

never
r Sergeant-Major Elliott Answers Mr. 

de Malchtn’s Challenge for a 
Sword Contest.

Hearing of the Bostock Criminal 
Libel Case Has a Sudden 

Interruption.

Navy Win the Rugby Match From 
the Fifth Regiment—A sociation 

Matches—Basket Ball.
Counsel for the Defence Disagrees 

With the Magistrate and Leaves 
the Room.

To the Editor:—Apropos of the recent 
mounted sword contest it is meet that I 
should reply to De Malchin’s challenge in 
this morning’s Colonist.

Having been a witness of the recent 
so-called “ contest ” in the city market, it 
seemed to me that an ordinary artillery­
man could show to advantage the relative 
merits of the practice of the British cavalry 
as compared with the horse play of the 
circus ring. The result of the recent en­
counter bstween myself and de Malchin 
justifies such a conclusion. It is neither 
sportsmanlike nor manly to attribute well 
merited defeat to the horse of one’s own

The hearings of the criminal libel suits 
was quite interesting yesterday. A num­
ber of spectators watched the proceedings 
at the police court all day, and just before 
the close in the afternoon were rewarded 
for their patience by witnessing something 
quite out of the common. At the morning 
session the charge against Editor Nichol 
of The Province, was resumed. The de­
fence called two witnesses in the persons 

■ of Premier Turner and Hon. C. E. Pooley, 
but most of the questions put the witnesses 
were ruled out as inadmissable at a prelim­
inary hearing. The question of press com­
ments on the cases was again brought up 
by Mr. Martin, who claimed that the magis­
trate should interfere in the matter. He 
was again told that the court did not con­
trol the press and the matter ended.

Mr. Walter Nichol was formally commit­
ted for trial, the magistrate reviewing the 
case briefly. His case will come up at the 
first court of competent jurisdiction. The 
usual bonds were demanded and obtained.

During the Bostock case, which was en­
livened from beginning to end by lively 
tilts between'counsel, a rather unusual 
sqene occurred, Mr. Archer Martin, who 
has acted for the defence throughout the 
trials, objected in very strong terms to 
Magistrate Macrae’s ruling on certain ques­
tions, and because of these rulings abruptly 
retired from the case. The hearing will be 
resumed at 2 o’clock Monday afternoon.

In the morning, before calling any wit­
nesses for the defence, Mr. Martin stated 
that he wished to draw his Worship’s at­
tention for the second time to press com­
ments on the cases now being tried. He 
mentioned in particular an editorial in the 
Colonist of the 7th inst.: and asked the 
magistrate to express his strong disap­
proval of such comments.

His Worship replied that he had abso­
lutely nothing to do with such matters. 
As he had ruled before he would rule now.

Mr. Martin—“And you will not, your 
Honor, even express disapproval of these 
comments ?”

His Worship—“No, Mr. Martin ; I can 
do nothing in the matter. I am not in any 
position to control press comments.”

Mr. Martin—” But, your Worship, this 
paper has for the second time commented 
on these cases and I maintain that your 
Worship-----

The Magistrate (sharply)—” 
mit ’ rather, Mr. Martin.

Mr. Martin—Well I submit them that 
your Worship should express strong disap­
proval of these comments? You will not 
allow me to read-the article in the Colon­
ist.

To the Editor:—I -notice that in Wed­
nesday’s issue of the Times the editorial 
writer attempts to turn the question of the 
employment of Chinese in the Alexandra 
and Extension mines to good account, as a 
reason why the Turner government should 
be removed from office, and calls upon the 
electors of Nanaimo city to elect an op­
position member at the next general elec­
tion to assist in effecting tnat object. The 
Times editor has drawn a good deal of his 
inspiration from the Nanaimo Review, a 
paper which, from the large display adver­
tisement of the New Vancouver Coal Co., 
Lid., evidently enjoys the patron­
age and approval of that corpor­
ation. The writer in the Review 
endeavors to instil a fear of diref ul results 
to the people of Nanaimo city if the em­
ployment of Chinese is continued, as it 
avers that companies who do not employ 
Cniuese underground will be unable to 
compete with those that do. This of course 
refers to the New Vancouver Coal Co., who 
do not employ Chinese underground. At 
one time it was understood that the non- 
employment of Chinese below ground was 
from philanthropic motives, but here we 
have a distinct admission that the objec­
tion to other companies employing them 
is a purely selfish one. 1 think it not very 
much out of place at the present moment to 
recall to the memory of the public the an­
swer of the superintendent of the New Van­
couver Coal Co. to a deputation of Nanaimo 
citizens who waited on him to ascertain on 
what terms he would sell some land con­
tiguous to a wharf in Departure Bay, so 
that Nanaimo might derive some benefit 
from the shipping of the coal mined at the 
Alexandra and Extension mines—that an­
swer was •• that so soon as Mr. Dunsmuir 
discharged all the Chinese he employed un­
derground he would entertain a proposition, 
and not until then.” This reply was of 
course copied into many of the provincial 
papers, and the Inland Sentinel, in par­
ticular, held Mr. Rooms up as the ideal of 
a workingman’s friend. Permit me, how­
ever, to go into this question a little 
more in detail; and to do so, 1 am 
compelled to go back to the time 
and reason of the withdrawal of Chinese 
from the collieries. In May, 1887, an ex­
plosion took place in the Vancouver col­
liery attended by a large loss of life. An- 

To thr Editor:—Seeing in the Colonist other explosion in No. 5 shaft, Welling on, 
of Saturday’s issue of Mr. Ivan de Malchin’s occurred in January, 1888. Immediately 
challenge to Sergeant Major Elliott for an- after the latter occurrence a deputation of 
other mounted sword contest, I will make miners, the greater number, if not all, of 
the following proposition to the Russian : whom belonged to the Vancouver colliery, 
First, let him take one month’s training in waited on the late Mr. Robert Dunsmuir 
a riding school and learn how to handle a and asked him if he would agree to the ex­
horse ; second, to know the art of using the <<iusion of the Chinese from the under- 
sword—not to turn his back to his oppo- ground workings of the Wellington col- 
nent; and, third, to meet me at the Do- dery> That was the only collierv men- 

• ' hotel next Monday afternoon at 3 tioned, and in fact the only one which Mr. 
o’clock, as I will back the Sergeant Major Dunsmuir was operating. Mr. Dunsmuir’s 
for any sum from $2,000 to $5,000, and he repiy Was to the effect that it the Van- 
must put up or shut up. I was a witness couver colliery agreed to do so, he would, 
to the late contest, and I must say I never The management of both collieries con- 
in all my life saw such a parlor swordsman. seDted and the owners of the Wellington 
His foolish remarks of the Major striking coderies have so far lovally kept up to the 
his hqrse is all rot. But, to tell the agreemenfc, although It is true that they 
truth, the horse knew more than him, are employed in the Extension, the Alex- 
and saw the Russian easily beaten at audria aud Union mines. But without 
the game. The very silly idea of wanting wi8hing to insinuate too much, I might say 
to change horses with the Major 1 Why that the attitude of the New Vancouver 
not ask the Major to change brains ? I çotd Company in the non-employment of 
understand Mr. de Malchm to say Chinee underground, and their employ- 
J10 M** Duncan C. Ross. Well. raent considerable numbers in other
to tell the truth, he knows full well pftrtg 0f their worfcs, does not impress one 
he could not be drawn m the ring witha ag being due to philanthropic leanings to- 
pan: of mules to meet Mr Ross. Asregards *aidg &e white laborer. It will be readily 
the referee, I shall appomt Mr. Richard K. adndtted that a white man, whether on top 
Fox, Police Gazette, New York, to name a below, requires the same necessaries of

Sdo Tlso the^judees4"if t^egentleman had Nanaim^lneemuch^u’maUereVtlï to 
onlytos eyesight Ivan wouldgnEt be able to the public whether the^workman’s wages 
stand up for two attacks on the floor, to say 5?ne tha^at th^ nreânt time the New
'tor^mtbttL^CïXjor hiS h°rSe Vancouver °C<«d Ctomparfy em ploy aTsmaU 
three times by the gallant Major. army of Chinese about their work, and m-
Presidentofthe New York and Brooklyn asmuch as it matters little whether it is a President ol tne JNew xork ana Brooklyn whiteman,8 p]ace on top or a winte man’s

Dominion Hotel Victoria Jan 8 place below which this Chinaman fills, whyDominion Hotel, Victoria, Jan. 8. fiave not direful results happened before
this ? If the Vancouver colliery manage­
ment is sincere m their dislike of Mongolian 
labor, why do they employ them at all. In 
looking over the colliery returns of 1896, ~~ 
submitted to the Legislature and which 
the only one I can lay my hand on, I notice 
that the Vancouver colliery employs one 
Chinaman to every sixth employee in their 
works, while on the other hand the Welling­
ton colliery employs one Chinaman to 
every eigth white employee. This on a large 
staff like these two collieries possess makes 
quite a difference in favor of Wellington. 
The returns given in the report are as fol­
lows: New Vancouver Coal Co., 887 whites 
and 145 Chinese ; Wellington Colleras, 862 
whites and 91 Chinese ; the New Vancouver 
Coal Co. employing, therefore,
Chinese than the Wellington 
This statement will be quite an eye-opener 
to those who have been led to believe other­
wise.

Again, I am told that the New Vancou­
ver Coal Co. have a large farm which is al­
most exclusively worked by Chinese labor. 
Now. what I would like to ask is this : Is 
it fair—is it honest to be constantly hold­
ing up the New Vancouver Coal 
Company as being thoroughly anti- 
Chinese when, as a matter ot fact, 
they are nothing of the kind ? If the last 
named corporation were employers of white 
labor only there might be some ground for 
claiming their anti-Chinese leanings, but 
such is not the case, and until that time 
arrives the Times should cease prating 
about the Dunsmuir corporation as the 
only employers of Chinese labor.

Government Street.

i

selection. The poor horse, if frightened at 
all, was made so by the uncertainty as to 
whether it were really a mounted contest 
or otherwise, so frequently was the gentle­
man upon his back [I cannot call him a 
rider] upon the floor.

The charge that I

I

struck a foul blow in 
concluding the last attack is as amusing 
and ridiculous as the proposition made in 
the arena that I change horses. It does 
not attack me, but the referee and judges. 
I may add here that I was satisfied with 
the evident desire to be impartial, of the 
officers of the contest. That I 
over his back is undeniable, but had I 
waited to finish him face to face I should 
be waiting yet. It is not the practice ot 
Her Majesty’s Royal Horse Artillery to 
turn their backs to the enemy. It

the bombastic utterances of

si rack him

was
the circus performer who styles him­
self the champion of the Pacific 
coast ( ?) that first induced me to engage 
in this contest, but if he will spend the time 
to learn the art of utilitarian horsemanship, 
realize that spurs are for use on recalcitrant 
horses and not solely for ornament, and 
meet me fur a side bet of $1,000, at some 
time in the near future I have no doubt 
but that I can accommodate him. As for 
acknowledging supremacy, that is for 
neither of ns. The public will take care of 
that.

For the present I have proved 
of the training of Her Majesty’s soldiers, 
and may add that any member of my old 
regiment could have done as well and some 
better.

The attendance at the criminal libel 
preliminary proceedings before the police 
magistrate was larger yesterday than it 
has yet been, many citizens who at­
tended the nominations, remaining to 
watch the proceedings. It was nearly 
half past two béfore the hearing was 
resumed, the third and last case, that 
against Mr. H. Bostock, M. P., being 
then again taken np. Mr. Bostock was 
one of the first of the principals to 
appear in court. He was equipped with 
several ponderous legal works, and 
busied himself until court opened in 
making copious notes. Editor Nichol, 
of the Province, appeared shortly after 
and listened to the proceedings all the 
afternoon. No counsel was present in 
the place of Mr. Martin, who had with­
drawn on Saturday, and Mr. Bus lock 
conducted his own case.

Three witnesses were examined, Cap:. 
Clive Phillipps Wolley, Editor Nictiul 
and Ian Coltart. The evidence of Capt. 
Wolley went to show that The Province 
Limited Liability Company and The 
Province Publishing Company were 
practically one concern, under the man­
agement of Mr. Coltart. Mr. Nichol 
admitted the authorship of the alleged 
libellous articles in his examination, 
but this evidence is not, on the Magis­
trate’s ruling, to be used in his own 
case.

The main line of argument and pro­
ceedings by the counsel for the prosecu­
tion was to show that Mr. Bostock at the 
time of the alleged libel was practically 
proprietor of the two concerns, and con­
sequently responsible for the publication 
of the alleged libellous articles. His ex­
act position in the concerns was skil­
fully brought out by Mr. Cassidy in his 
examination of Mr. Coltart. It was 
developed that he held five-sixths of the 
stock in one concern and three-quarters 
of the stock in the other. The ex­
amination of Mr. Coltart was decidedly 
interesting, owing to frequent interrup­
tions by the witness. Tne same ques­
tion which resulted in Mr. Martin’s 
withdrawal from the case was again 
asked yesterday of Mr. Coltart, and the 
magistrate firmly held to his first de­
cision. At the close of the case Magis­
trate Macrae decided to withold his 
decision until this afternoon at 2 o’clock.

Mr. Cassidy, before calling any wit­
nesses, announced that owing to the lact 
that Capt. Wolley, who was to appear as 
a witness, had an important engagement 
with the Provincial Board of Health he 
desired to call him first. His Worship 
consenting Capt. Wolley was then placed 
on the stand. He stated to Mr. Cassidy 
that he was associated with the Prov­
ince newspaper about the “ time of the 
Jubilee.” There were two companies 
when he was there. He was 
editor for about five weeks. Mr. Ian 
Coltart was at that time manager. There 
is a printing establishment in the build­
ing. There was no division at the time 
between the departments which wrote 
the paper and printed it. In fact the 
whole thing, as far as witness could see, 
was run as one affair, and the paper was 
run and published by Mr. Coltart.

Mr. Bostock refused to cross-examine 
this witness.

Mr. Cassidy then stated that Mr. 
Bostock, the defendant, was to act for 
himself in the case. Mr. Bostock being 
an English barrister, he was sure tne 
case wonld lose nothing ,by his handling 
of it. Mr. Bostock replied that as it was 
some ten or twelve years since he had 
practiced at the bar he was rather rusty. 
He would have liked to have proceeded 
on Saturday, as he was anxious to leave 
the city.

Ian Coltart, who was next called, was 
not present, and Mr. Nichol was placed 
in the witness box.

Mr. Nichol stated that he was editor 
of the Province, and had been appointed 
in October. He was not at the meeting 
of the directors when the appointment 
was made. The appointment was merely 
a verbal one, there being no written 
contract. Mr. Cassidy, producing a 
proved copy of the Province, and turn 
ing to the article “ There is light at last,” 
asked witness if he had written it. Be­
fore answering the question the magis­
trate instructed witness that in do­
ing so anything he might say would 
not be used against him so far 
as his own case was concerned. 
The question being repeated, Mr. Nichol 
answered in the affirmative. In answer 
to a question as to whether he had writ­
ten articles in the-Pro vince prior to the 
one in question cri icising the govern­
ment and in regard to Premier Turner 
and Mr. Poolqy, the witness again re­
plied in the affirmative. He had also 
written the article in the Province of 
December 4 entitled “ Men and Things.” 
Witness also testified to having written

the value

Frank Elliott, 
Sergeant-Major R.H.A.

You , sub-

The Magistrate—“ I have given you my 
re isons.”

Mr. Martin was so insistent in his re­
quests that the magistrate finally said 
somewhat pointedly, “ you do not need to 
remind me of my duties, sir.”

Mr. Cassidy objected strongly to such 
matters being brought before the court, 
and said that as the magistrate had ruled 
against Mr. Martin before in a similar case, 
Mr. Martin should have had the good judg-

f court.

minion

ment to leave such matters out o 
Mr. Martin—“ In other words I am to 

stand by and see my clients foully tra­
duced and pilloried.”

His Worship—[With decision], “ As I 
told you before Mr. Martin, I have no more 
to do with such matters than an ordinary 
citizen. Let this end the question now, 
and we will get on with the case.”

For the defence in the Nichol casé the 
first witness called yesterday morning was 
Premier Turner.

Mr. Martin, in a few introductory re­
marks, stated the cause of complaint laid 
by Mr. Turner and asked witness if it was 
not correct, to which an answer in the af­
firmative was given.

Mr. Martin asked if the alleged libel was 
not based on an interview or was in reply 
to an interview which was published in the 
-Colonist on December 5. ,

Mr. Cassidy objected to this question 
«the scope of the libel is not a question 
«to be discussed here. “ My learned friend’s 
object is to draw in some interview with 
ithe Colonist.”,

Mr. Martin claimed
show that on December 2 last, Mr. Ti rner 
caused to be published an article entitled 
“ Mr. Turner’s Answer,” and that the al­
leged libel was a fair comment on his own 
publication.

His Worship stated and quoted authori­
ties to show that it was no part of his duties 
to try the case. Therefore he could not go 
into the particulars of the case.

The Magistrate finally decided 
could hear nothing as to the trial of the 
libel, but he could see no objection to the 
question put by Mr, Martin.

Mr. Cassidy argued at some length that 
it was objectionable to introduce any ques­
tion relating to an interview.

His Worship finally ruled that the ques­
tion should be asked.

Mr. Turner replied that he could not say 
whether the article was based on his inter­
view. The article cei tainly referred to an 
interview with him, but he could not ex­
press any opinion as to whether the article 
was based on the interview.

Mr. Martin—“ The reierenca to your in­
terview takes place at the beginning of the 
article referred-to, does it not? ”

Mr. Cassidy—“ I object to that question.
Mr. Martin is putting Mr. Turner m a po­
sition which will make him discuss whether 
this libel is a fair comment, and before this 
can be done it is your Worship’s duty to 
read the article and then decide if it is a 
fair comment.”

Mr. Martin—“ Well, then, did you Mr 
Turner, authorize the i iterview in the 

'•*" Colonist of December 5 ? ”
Mr. Cassidy—“ I object. That question 

can only be used for one purpose, and that 
purpose is an improper one.”

His Worship—“ I disallow the ques­
tion.”

Another question regarding the inter- sad.” 
view in the Colonist was also fnled out. Mr. Cassidy—“ Yes, you are a sad dog I 

Mr. Martin—“ What are the names of the believe.” 
two mining offices and companies in which ’ The next question by the counsel for the 
yotftire interested ? ” plaintiffs brought about the trouble which

Objection being made to this question it abruptly terminated the afternoon hearing 
was disallowed also. His Worship at this of the case.
juncture stated that he had no more right Mr. Cassidy in endeavoring to get at Mr. 
to entertain the matters brought up by Mr. Rostock’s exact interests in the company 
Martin in his last questions than had any asked: “ What proportion of stock did 
other man in the court. Mr. Bostock hold at the time of the alleged

After a long and tedious legal argument, libel.”
Mr. Martin finally said: “Well, Your Witness—“ Am I obliged to answer that 
Worship, it seems that any question I question your Worship? I claim that I 
might ask this witness regarding his con- am privileged not to answer it.” 
nection with mining companies and the His Worship—•* If Mr. Martin can show 
offices he holds in them will be disal- me by any authority that you nerd not 
lowed ” answer the question, I will be glad to hear

His Worship—“ That is right. I cannot him.” 
let such questions go in as evidence in this Witness claimed as the ground of objec- 
court.” tion that his answer to the question would

Mr. Martin, unable to proceed on toe show disloyalty on his part to his employ- 
lines he started out on, then took up a era in divulging the private affaire of the 
letter written by Mr. Cassidy to the de- company.
fendants, having reference to the suit His Worship—“ You are now before toe 
brought by Mr. Turner, and asked the wit- court, and any question of disloyalty should 
ness if he had authorized his counsel to not be entertained here. You must answer 
write this letter. the question."

Mr. Cassidy—“ I object to that letter be- Witness [reluctantly]—” Well, toe pro- 
ing put in as evidence.” portion of stock held by Mr. Bostock is

Mr. Martin—“You are perhaps afraid about three-quarters, I should say.” 
of it.” I Mr. Cassidy—" I ask you the same qnes-

His Worship—“ Please do not make so ! tion with regard to toe Province Pnblish- 
many personal remarks, gentlemen. Let ’ log Company, Limited Liability.” 
us get on.” I Mr. Martin excitedly objected

panv.
Q. “ Is that the company in which 

yon took out the stock?”
A. “ I did not say that.”
Mr. Bostock here interrupted and said 

that Mr. Cassidy was apparently trying 
to mix up matters regarding the two 
companies. There were two separate 
companies, and the counsel for the 
prosecution knew it.

Mr. Cassidy responded that he was 
trying to disentangle the matter and dis­
cover the exact standing of the concerns 
in question.

Altera tedious argument Mr. Cassidy 
finally pat the question this way : “Do 
you hold stock in your own name, pur­
chased for cash or in lien of services, in 
the Province Publishing company ?” 
After some protest witness stated that 
he had not paid cash for the etock he 
held but had given as its equivalent his 
services to the comnany.

Mr. Cassidy—“ In other words you 
were credited up in the company’s books 
for the work ÿou did in payment for 
your shares.”

A.—“ The stock was inscribed in my 
name. 1 did not pay cash. I paid fur 
it in services rendered.”

A qneition as to whether Mr. Scaife 
paid tor his shares in the same way, and 
what stock he held, brought up Mr. B 
took, who claimed that Mr. Cassidy was 
cross-examining his own witness. «His 
Worship ruled that Mr. Cassidy was not 
examining a willing witness, and that 
the question, consequently, was ad- 
misaanle.

Witness then stated that Mr. Scaife 
was a shareholder in the Province Lim­
ited Liability and that he had every 
reason to believe that he paid for hie 
shares in cash. Mr. Wileey, a printer in 
the employ of the company, held five 
shares, witness said. They were one 
dollar a share. There were no other di­
rectors in the concern.

Mr. Cassidy then endeavored to find 
out if there were other shareholders in 
either concern, and what proportion uf 
the stock they held. His Worship ruled 
that as the question was asked to define 
Mr. Bos lock’s actual position in the 
company, and as this had already- been 
ascertained by the evidence, this infor­
mation was immaterial. Witness stated 
that there were three directors in each 
company, and the examination was con­
cluded.

Mr. Coltart then expressed a desire to 
his Worship to make a protest as to Mr. 
Cassidy’s examination, and said he 
wished in justice to himself to make an 
explanation. He was advised by the 
magistrate to leave that to Mr. Bostock, 
and the latter then cross-examined him.

The first question was: “Have you 
since the time you have been connected 
with The Province Limited Liability 
Company found that I personally was in 
any way dominating in that company?”

A. “Certainly not.”
Q. “At the time the alleged libel was 

published do you know where I was?”
A. “ Yes ; in Toronto.”
This ended the cross-examination, and 

addresses by counsel began.

.

insisted that the share listr 
should be

Mr.as
w of the company 

produced. It was decided to do without 
the books and papers for the present.

Continuing, the witness said that Mr. 
Bostock was not in toe habit of communi­
cating with witness in regard to the con­
duct of the paper while he was away. Mr. 
Bostock had a" preponderating interest in 
the company.

Mr. Cassidy—“ What proportion of the 
stock did he hold?”

Mr. Martin— •• I object. The witness has 
already told my learned friend that there 
are two other large shareholders in the 
company. What more does yotir Worship 
want than that?”

His Worship—“ I don’t want anything; 
but Mr. Cassidy wants to know certain 
things. What are your objections to the 
question?”

“ Mr. Martin—” Simply because it is in­
quiring into private affaire unnecessarily.”

Mr. Cassidy endeavored to show that 
Mr. Bostock is the proprietor of the paper 
because he has control of toe stock.

Mr. Martin read authorities to show that 
no body Ipolitic and corporate can have a 
proprietor. It is immaterial, he claimed, 
what his interest is.

His Worship allowed the question to go 
in as evidence.

During the argument and while Mr. 
Cassidy was speaking a lively tilt between 
counsel occurred.

Mr. Martin, while his opponent was 
making a certain argument bearing on the 
question in dispute, burst out with :

“ Your Worship, my learned friend is 
telling you what is absolutely untrue, and 
it is disgusting to me to hear him.”

Mr. Cassidy—" Oh, bosh !”
His Worship—" Do you mean to say that 

Mr. Cassidy’s statement is incorrect. Well, 
go on with your argument Mr. Cassidy.”

Mr. Cassidy—" There is no use of my 
learned friend getting angry.”

Mr. Martin—“I am not angry, I am

and minute book

that he wanted to MR. JUSTICE IRVING.: :

as
The New Judge Sworn In Before the Fall 

Court—Appeals Heard.
is

i
. The sitting of the Full court yesterday 

morning was marked by the ceremony 
of swearing in Mr. Justice Irving, who 
took his seat on the bench for the first 
time, and after taking the oaths of office, 
received the congratulations of his bro­
ther judges and of the bar. Besides the 
members of the legal profession, there 
was quite a gathering of spectators in 
court to see the new judge take his seat.

Upon the coart opening Mr. Justice 
Irving sat upon the right of Mr. Justice 
Walkem, who administered the oath of 
office; Juatices Drake and McColl being 
also presene, the Chief Justice, who was 
unwell, not being able to attend.

After the reading of the commission 
by Mr. B. H. T. Drake, registrar of the 
Supreme court, the new judge took the 
oaths and Mr. Justice Walkem and his 
brethren shook their new confrere by 
the hand and offered their congratula­
tions.

Hon. C. E. Pooley, Q. C., on behalf of 
the bar of British Columbia, congratu­
lated Mr. Justice Irving on his elevation 
to the bench. Since Mr. Irving had be­
come a member of the bar, the relation 
between himself and the other members 
of the profession had always been 
friendly and cordial, and Mr. Pooley 
trusted and believed that now that Mr. 
Irving was upon the bench the cordial 
feeling- wonld continue, and that he 
would -e an adornment to the bench.

M- Justice Irving was very much 
obliü - to the bar for their congratula­
tion ud hoped the good feeling be- 
twe. uimseli and his brother practi- 
tion- a would continue to exist now that 
he w<is on the bench. He hoped he 
would make a useful judge and in the 
fall coarse of time reach the high stan­
dard the bar so earnestly desired to see 
in their judges.

Tne court proceeded then to business 
and gave judgment in Cunningham v. 
Bank of British Columbia, dismissing 
thu appeal with costs.

Mr. Justice Mgpoll and Mr. Justice 
Drake both expressed themselves of 
opinion on the appeal of Cordon ve. the 
City of Victoria, that it and other cases 
of the kind should stand over till Patter­
son vs. Victoria was settled by the privy 
council. Mr. W. J. Taylor, for the city, 
ui.ed that there were a different set of 
facts to consider in each case. The Gor­
don case was put over till next term and 
the Lang case will come upon Thursday.

In the appeal of Davies v. Le Roi from
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54 more 
Colleries.

OS-
stationed IN VICTORIA.

One of the Northwest Mounted Police Offi­
cers to Have His Headquarters Here.

Major Perry, of the Northwest Mounted 
Police, who came down from Skagway 
on the last trip of the City of S-attle, 
will, it is understood, be stationed fur 
some time in Victoria as a transfer offi­
cer in connection with the Northwest 
Mounted Police. Major Perry is an offi­
cer who has had quite an extensive mili­
tary experience. He was the first cadet 
from the Royal Military College at Kings- 
ston to secure a commission in the Royal 
Engineers when that regiment was 
opened to Canadian officers. He served 
eighteen months in that distinguished 
corps and afterwards joined the North­
west Mounted Police, where he was in 
command of a mixed brigade of North­
west Mounted Police and militia during 
the Northwest rebellion. He wascheeen 
for the honorable post of going to Eng­
land in command of the detachment of 
the Northwest Mounted Police at the 
Jubilee and remained in England for 
some time, being attached to the staff of 
the cavalry brigade at Aldershot. He 
afterwards was for a short time attached 
to the Irish Constabulary.

*

Victoria, 6th January, 1898.

is The Naughty Man—No; whoever told 
you that wronged me. I don’t believe in 
wasting liquor on people who are too sick 
to appreciate it.

:

Messrs. Castleton, Shoplain, Ramond 
and Nicholson officiated as pall-bearers at 
the funeral of the wife of William Short, 
of Lake district, the interment being 
made at the Cedar Hill burial ground, 
and Rev. J. W. Flinton, pastor of St. 
Lake’s, officiating. The fanerai of 
Francis Lewis, son of William Lswis, 
also of Lake district, took place on the 
same day, Mr. O. E. Kendall, of Em­
manuel "Baptist church, conducting the 
services.

■
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California Orange Crop.
Los Angeles, Jan. 11.—The orange 

crop of southern California, now being 
harvested, is in prime condition. Al­
though there has been an unexpected 
fall of snow to-day, the frnit was not 
damaged.

:■
I;'

Bertha—And you mean to say that 3-011 
do not get angry with bim.

Edith—Never.
Bertha—Tell me some of the faults he 

has found in you.
Edith—Oh, he hasn’t found any yet. 

When I ask him to name them he always 
says I am faultless.

J
H
m-

FREE TO LADIES.1
Rigby waterproof peajack- 

ets, pants and smox. Very 
heavy, B. Williams & Co.

% We will give one lady in e«oh town or village 
a foil sized $2 cape of LUX UR A, the only 
Toilet article in the world that will develop the 
bust or any part of the female form, remove 
wrinkles, etc. Write to-iay for It G. M. WIG­
GINS, 112 West 32ni Street, New York.Î W
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Rates to Kan Fri 
to the Old Figt 

shift Soum

Adventure of tin 
traliau Steamei 

Sealers St:

The C. P. N. steams 
awkward adventure 
rock in Frederick anti 
Esquimau marine rail 
pairs. This mishap w 
completed on Sunday, 
the bridge since leavin 
tain Meyer at 6:40 o’q 
ing of the 4th retired ] 
sleep, giving the etes 
chief officer with instrt 
exact coarse he was t 
daylight, however, t 
aroused and on getting 
around. He again gav 
ings to the chief ofl 
pointed out Sail and Fi 
on the port side and B: 
the starboard, agaii 
ship struck at 9:30. TI 
ly was approaching the 
of a quarter of an hour 
off and apparently not 1 
pairs will take fully a 
plish. Among the pass 
by the Tees at \Vrang 
Harvey and Applegate, 
North bonding sites for 
wharves at that port, 
passenger list was as 
Carson, R. Nightingale 
Draney, Miss Hovick, 5! 
Cunningham, H. B. Chi 
Fennell. Her consignee 
Iron Works, Province 
and C. W. D. Clifford.

IF BEHRING -SEA

A well known sealing 
said that he did not bell 
twenty of the sealing f 
year go to sea. This is 
by ten vessels than sailei 
falling off being due 
opinion entertained 
fraternity that some new j 
come into force prohibit 
tering Behring sea. To 1 
their operations after tl 
which to many is usually 
to warrant the expenditn 
sending to sea, would me 
at present they cannot r 
surance that Behring sea 
open, a large fleet would | 

Sates go v

The local agents of tl 
Steamship Co. have bee: 
on and after the 20th in­
rates for their line of 
between San Francisco, V 
Sound are to be doubled 
being that ot a year 
peting line being puU'bi 
the fare for first class (Ml 
this city and the Golden G
for second class the fare is < 
the advance becomes effec 
be $15 and $8.

FOR TROPICAL AND SOUTE
At 2 o’clock yesterday 

Canadian-Australian stea; 
wera sailed from the on 
Honolulu, Suva, Wellingto 
Sydney, N.S.W., heavily 
freight, but with her 
sparsely peopled. From 
took away 350 tons of frei 
consisting of lime and p 
American side. Of the ps 
two embarked here, thei 
Croeley and Miss Little 
Seattle, whose destination 
The others are: Mr. and 
W. C. Little, Mr. and Mrs 
son, Mr. Sagers, Mr., Mi 
Larke, Mr. and Mrs. 8i 
Baker, C. D. Fox, P. B 
House and wife, Mr. A 
Dominick, D. McKeow, Mi 
J. W. Girwin.

am
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TWO TO ONE.
This week the steamer G 

to have aesistahee in giving 
Puget Sound ports a servira 

’port is to consist of the 9 
schedule to apply to the] 
during the repairs to the Cj 
ton, provides that one sj 
Victoria and the other Tacq 
each day. Northbound tl 
Seattle at 10:15 a.m. and P] 
at 1:30 p.m., while southbq 
leave these ports respect! 
and at 4 p.m. The man] 
assurance that the City q 
not to be withdrawn from <

MARINE NOTES
On Sunday the tug Cora 

the barkentine Wrestler fro 
Bay to Vancouver, where a 
her cargo.

The British bark Pass of 
reached Vancouver on Sail 
cargo of over 2,000 tone of 
the B.C. Refinery. Capt] 
reports an uneventful voya 
from Salaverry, Peru. Afta 
her cargo the ship will p| 
grain on the Sound.

The Umatilla, from Sal 
and the Walla Walla, for ] 
rived on Sunday. The Uma| 
delayed by unfavorable 1 
brought a little over 68 to] 
for Victoria, and of the 21 
on board 30 debarked here]

ISLAND RAILWAY LA
To the Editor:—A gn

been said and written lata 
“land grant” to the la] 
muir for building the Eeqd 
naimo railway by person] 
little or nothing of the] 
the undertaking. There a] 
still living in Victoria who] 
the trouble to speak out m] 
inform misinformed perso] 
themselves and their fellow 
to blame—if blame ehoul] 
the land and money grad 
Soon after the province 
North American federati] 
belt of land on Vancouver 
reserved in aid of the tral 
railway guaranteed by tl] 
government. Had the C] 
railway come by Butte inlej 
couver island to Esquimau 
ment, or the company, wh

j.
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